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Carus LLC 
315 5th Street 
Peru, IL 61354 

October 8, 2024 

Mr. John Fawcett 
Operations Manager – Water Plant 
City of Hallandale Beach Department of Public Works 
630 NW 2nd Street 
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 

RE: Bid No. 22-C-268F – Sodium Hexametaphosphate 

Dear Mr. Fawcett, 

The price to the City of Hallandale Beach for Sodium Hexametaphosphate is based on the 
agreement between the City of Coral Springs and Carus LLC.  

Sodium Hexametaphosphate - $3.17/lb. delivered – August 17, 2024 – August 16, 2025 

Sincerely, 

Barbie Smith 
Inside Sales Manager 
800-435-6856
barbie.smith@carusllc.com
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